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Subject: RE: OERI Coordinator Posi1on
Date: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 at 8:27:12 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Jason Berner
To: Katherine Krolikowski
CC: Tish Young, Kelly Schelin, Michael Kilivris, Beth Goehring

Hi Ka1e.
 
Mike can give you more details, but I just wanted to let you know that Beth has been involved in the
discussions about these posi1ons.  We’ve developed these posi1ons with input from the Academic Senate
President, Distance Ed commiXee, and other relevant stakeholders.
 
I apologize for not communica1ng with you earlier.  Please feel free to touch base with me, Mike, Tish, or
Kelly for more informa1on.
 
Thanks.
 
J
 
JASON BERNER
DEAN
Liberal Arts Division

CONTRA COSTA COLLEGE
2600 Mission Bell Dr., San Pablo, CA 94806
OFFICE (510) 215-4131 | x44131 | GE-210
JBerner@contracosta.edu
 

 
 
 
From: Katherine Krolikowski 
Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Jason Berner <JBerner@contracosta.edu>
Cc: Tish Young <TYoung@contracosta.edu>; Kelly Schelin <KSchelin@4cd.edu>; Michael Kilivris
<MKilivris@contracosta.edu>; Beth Goehring <BGoehring@contracosta.edu>
Subject: Re: OERI Coordinator Posi1on
 
Good morning all,
I don’t have a clear idea of this posi1on.  My first ques1on is who is on the OEI commiXee and how
does it fit into our governance structure, and if it doesn’t - how should it? 
 
My second ques1on is the context for this posi1on. Has someone wriXen a leXer of introduc1on to
the purpose of this posi1on and how it fits into the priori1es of the college?  Have I missed this
missive?
 
Finally, the ASCCC has communi1es of support for many many ini1a1ves and projects, but I don’t think
it’s correct to imply that any college HAS to do something because of that body. 
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I’d love addi1onal perspec1ve on this posi1on. It seems unclear to me at the moment.
Ka1e
 

Ka1e 

On Aug 5, 2019, at 7:54 AM, Jason Berner <JBerner@contracosta.edu> wrote:

Hi all.
 
My only ques1on is: Are we saying 30% release 1me or 25%?
 
J
 
From: Tish Young 
Sent: Thursday, August 01, 2019 10:49 AM
To: Jason Berner <JBerner@contracosta.edu>; Kelly Schelin <KSchelin@4cd.edu>; Michael
Kilivris <MKilivris@contracosta.edu>
Cc: Beth Goehring <BGoehring@contracosta.edu>; Katherine Krolikowski
<KKrolikowski@contracosta.edu>
Subject: OERI Coordinator Posi1on
 
Folks,
 
I have made the final edits suggested by everyone and this is ready to post. 
I added a link to the ASCCC OERI page that has many resources for folks to
read about and learn how they can help lead the way for CCC.
 
I was thinking Seretha could send this out, cc’ing LyneXe Kral, we asked for
interested folks to contact them.
Jason, can you give this one last review and then send it to Seretha to send
out?
 
Thanks all!  I am logging out for the next 11 days! See you all the week of
the 12th!
 
   Tish
Let’s DO THIS!
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COMMITMENT to helping students learn 
and to improving the economic and social vitality 
of communi<es through educa<on
 
Tish Young, Ph.D.
Senior Dean of Instruc1on
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Contra Costa College
2600 Mission Bell Drive
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